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To,

The Director

National Assessment and Accreditation Council
Bengaluru

Sub- Regarding the discrepancies in the name of the college.
Ref- The direction given by NAAC regarding clarification about the name of
the institute.

Respected Sir,

Apropos to your communication regarding the discrepancy in the name of our college
in AISHE reports , 12 b certificate , university affiliation letter and our college website, we
hereby humbly submit for your kind consideration that the name mentioned in the AISHE is a
typographical error of our clerical staff.

Secondly, with regards to the 12b certificate, university affiliation letter, we had
repeatedly communicated to the UGC regarding the change in name as our science stream
was started much later. Besides the name of trust which is actually managing the
administration i.e. Arts & Commerce College Trust was deleted in the initial correspondences
to the UGC and so it continued till date.

So now for all the correspondances to the UGC and NAAC we have been using the

same i.e. Adhyapak Shikshan Mandal’s C.H.Chaudhari Arts.S.G.Patel Commerce and Babaji

B.J.Patel Science College Taloda. Hence despite the seeming discrepancies the college is
one and the same and you are requested to accept it as such.

With regards to the name in our college website, we have made appropriate
changes.We are enclosing herewith the UGC letter , NAAC certificate and recent UGC
sanction letter bearing the name which has been in vogue i.e. “Adhyapak Shikshan Mandal’s
C.H.Chaudhari Arts,S.G.Patel Commerce and Babaji B.J.Patel Science College Taloda”.

Bl

Dr. P.V. Ramaiah

We sincerely regret the inconvenience caused.
With regards,

Principal
Adhyapak Shikshan Mandal's '
C.H.Chaudhari Arts, S.G.Patel Commerce and

i B.J.Patel Science College Taloda
Baba’:)istNandumar (Maharashtra)
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F. No 8-30/13(WRO) Date: 28.03.2014

The Principal,

Adhyapak Shiksha Mandal'S C H C Arts S G Patel
Commerce & Babaji B J Patel Science College,

Taloda,

Taloda,

Nandurbar - 425413. ] =

Subject: X1I Plan allocation under General Development Assistance to Colleges.

Sir/Madam,

" __ lam directed to convey-the-approval-of the UGC to Adhyapak-Shiksha Mandal'§ € H-C Arts S
G Patel Commerce & Babaji B. J Patel Science College,Taloda, Nandurbar- 425413 the XII plan
allocation of Rs.6735700/- under the “General Development Assistance” for the development of
undergraduate and postgraduate education. The UGC in the XII Plan has decided to provide grants under
General Development Assistance as ‘Block Grant’. The college will have the flexibility to incur
expenditure under the following heads as per the needs of the college. Accordingly, grant allocated under
GDA to the college is under two object heads viz. Grant-inaid General (31) and Capital Assets (35).

Capital Assets (35) 80% of total Grarnt-in-aid General (31) 20% Total
allocation , of total allocation
Rs.5388560/- Rs.1347140/- Rs.6735700/-

e The above mentioned allocation is meant for the development of undergraduate and postgraduate

education.
~=~— e The college has to constitute a Planning Board with Principal as Chairman and Heads of departments,
JQAC Coordinator, Librarian & Bursor/Senior person from the Accounts department as members

e The Planning Board will finalize allocation to Undergraduate and Postgraduate departments after
identifying the heads and deciding on priorities of departments. !

e The eligibility criteria for Undergraduate and Postgraduate departments to get assistance under the
scheme is given in the XII plan guidelines for Development grant to colleges.

e The Planning Board may refer to the guidelines before finalizing allocation to Undergraduate and
Postgraduate departments &

e After finalizing the budget allocation for Undergraduate and Postgraduate education, the Planning
Board should submit the details as per Annexure — I and Annexure — II in the XII plan guidelines to
the UGC (WRO), Pune latest by 30" June 2014,

« Expenditure on construction, extension, and renovation of building should not exceed 50% of the total
grant under GDA. The college must inform the requirement of funds or otherwise for construction,
extension, and renovation of building before 30" June, 2014 to enable further release of grant under
the scheme.

e UGC has alre;_idy_g'eleascd adhoc on accgunt grant to the college against this XII Plan allocation.
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* The concept of Merged Schemes introduced during the XI Plan has been done away with and no
separate grant under the Merged Schemes will be provided during the XII Plan.

* It is also mentioned here that the following schemes which were earlier part of Merged Scheme now
will be implemented independently by a dedicated cell of UGC at Head Quarter, New Delhi and
separate grant will be provided by UGC under these schemes.

(i)  Equal Opportunity Cell.

(i1)  ‘Remedial Coaching for SC/ST/OBC (non-creamy layer) and minority community students.

(ii1); Ceaching for NET for SC/ST/OBC (non-creamy layer) and minority community students,

(iv) | Coaching Classes for Entry into services for SC/ST/OBC (non-creamy layer) and minority

- ‘community students.

(v) Scheme for persons with disabilities.

Yours sincerely,
[Dr. (Mfs.) Renu Batra]
Joint Secretary,
Copy to:

1.

2.

The Director BCUD/CDC University of N.Maharashtra

The Director, Higher Education, Govt of Maharashtra,Central Building Pune-1.

Account General, Govt of Maharashtra state , 101,Maharshi Karve Marg,Mumbai -20.

Guard file.
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Joint Secretary.

PRINCIPAL

, A. S. Mandal’s _
Art's Commerce College Trust's’
C.H.C. Art'sS. G. P. Commerce &
B. B. ]. P. Science Collega
TALODA Dist. Nandurbar (M S.)

ncipal
Adhyapak Shikshan Mandal's
C.H.Chaudhari Arts, S.G.Patel Commerce and
Babaiji B.J.Patel Science Collége Taloda
Dist.Nandurbar (Maharashtra)
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UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
BAHADUR SHAH ZAFAR MARG

NEW DELHI-110 002.

F.8-102/99 (CPP-) | July, 2003
. The Registrar, ; Rl s 7

North Maharashtra University, - 56 Jug 203

Jalgaon (M:S).

Sub:~- Clisnge in the name of Colleges under Section 2 (f) of the UGC Act, 1956.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to the letter No. 123 dated 7-7-2003 received from the
Principal, C.H.C Arts, S.G. Patel Commerce & Babaji B.J.Patel Science College, Telodz on
the subject cited above and to say that the name of the following College has been changed in
above list under Non-Government College teaching upto Bachelor’s Degree:

? Existing name of College - New name of the College
§ Adiyspak Shiksha Masdal’s CELC Adlyspak Shiksha Mandal’s CILC Asts,
:, Arts & S.G Patel Commerce College, S.G Psiel Commerce & Babgji B.J.Patel
Taloda, District-Dhule (M.S). Science’ College, Taloda, District-
" Nandurbar-425 413 (WLS).
- Yours faithfully,
S | - (Sharanjit Singh)

Deputy Secretary
Copy forwarded to:-

@riucipal, Adhyapsk Shiksha Mandal’s CH.C Arts, S.G Patel Commerce & Babaji
: /B.J.Patel Science College, Taloda, District-Nandurbar-425 413 (M.S). _ _
2. The Secretary, Government of India, Ministry of Human Reeource Development,
Department of Secondary Education & Higher Education, T-14 Section, Shastri Bhavan,
New Delhi-110 Oul. '
3. The Joint Secretery, UGC, Western Regional Office, Ganeshkhind, Poona University
Campus, Pune (M.S).
4. All Sections, U.G.C.

s Section Officer (F.D.-II Segtion) U.G.C., New Delhi.
6. Guard file.

5 N\
S e bt
~ (Prem Chand)
Art s Commerce College Trust's o
C.H.C. Art sS. G. P. Commerce &
B B.].P. Science College
TALCDA Dist. Nandurbar (M 8.)




